Restall, Emma MCF:EX

From: Dobell, Leah MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 2:02 PM
To: Ogilvie, Bonnie MCF:EX

Subject: RE: Mdtronic involved in EA training

Thanks Bonnie! | know you have been providing lots of “behind the scenes” support for your colleagues, including
Cheryl, which | really appreciate. L.

Leah Dobell, RN, BSN |Manager

Medical Benefits Program and Nursing Support Services
Ministry of Children and Family Development

Telephone |250-387-2355 Cellular |250-216-0408 Fax |250-356-2159

This e-mail is intended solely for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged information. Any review, dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this e-mail by
persons or entities other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any computer.

From: Ogilvie, Bonnie MCF:EX

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 1:50 PM
To: Dobell, Leah MCF:EX

Subject: Mdtronic involved in EA training

Hi Leah,

I just spoke with the CNS from Medtronic 5.22 , Wwho is also my supervisor as T am a
Medtronic insulin pump training as well, and she has been approached from some families
regarding EA training in the School district as NSS is not involved as they are now under a
private agreement.

I have assisted Cheryl Teters consultatively with these families and I know you are aware of
the situation.

I cautioned Medtronic not to get involved and have refered them to you for further discussion.
There is a lot of misinformation being sent around and I thought it would be helpful if we are
all aware of what actually is happening.

By the way I think the insulin admin process with the new guidelines and plans is going well.

Feel free to contact me with any further questions,

Bonnie

Bonnie Ogilvie, RN(c) BScN
Nursing Support Services Coordinator
Fraser Health Authority

#400 - 22470 Dewdney Trunk Road
Maple Ridge, BC ,V2X 526

tel 604-476-7000

fax 604-476-7077
bonnieogilvie@fraserhealth.ca
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